



LUCIAN BORDIANU

WEB DEVELOPER & DESIGNER

Phone: (+4) 0755 602 833 | Email: hello@lucianbordianu.com

Website: lucianbordianu.com

Age: **37** years | Address: Cluj Napoca, Romania

OVERVIEW

Fourteen-year background in diverse facets of JavaScript, .NET development, encompassing analysis, design, development, and execution of business applications and more than seven years on web development side.

Excellent communication skills with strong background working directly with coworkers and clientele to identify business objectives and establish requirements.

A good team player, who thrives on creating engaging creative solutions, is deadline orientated and has the ability to produce detailed technical specifications from client requirements.

Broadly and deeply knowledgeable in a wide variety of computer languages as well as the principles and techniques of development.

PROFILE

Exceptionally creative and talented coder with collaborative skills, superb work ethic and success in managing development projects using Scrum, Agile. Experienced in deploying web-based solutions to business problems, web and software development with a thorough knowledge of system and requirement analysis.

Dedicated to driving innovation with the ability to follow industry and technological trends, and facilitating early adoption of innovations.

WORK EXPERIENCE

FREELANCE, Cluj Napoca, Romania

January 2022 – Present

POSITION: Full Stack Web Developer

Responsible for working on a range of projects, designing appealing websites and interacting on a daily basis with graphic designers, back-end developers.

Responsibilities

- + Work with Senior Developers to manage large, complex design projects for corporate clients
- + Designing wireframes and prototypes for apps and websites
- + Participating in discussions with clients to clarify needs
- + Writing cross-browser compliant HTML, CSS & JavaScript code
- + Provide guidance to other team members on web development issues
- + Providing technical support to end users
- + Oversaw full lifecycle of software development for projects with 100% on time delivery and coordinated with clients on any proposed changes or challenges to overcome
- + Designed processes for cleanup and performance improvement, to minimize downtime

AROBS Transilvania Software, Cluj Napoca, Romania

February 2023 – Present

POSITION: Front-end Developer

February 2011 – December 2022

Started working for a **USA** client, on a project (provider of data collection and data management solutions for clinical trials and drug safety) for about two years where I've worked with ASP.NET, MS SQL Server, LLBLGEN and had to develop new features, test functionalities, then switched to house automation projects from a big company in **Italy** where me and the team developed apps for home automation software devices that controls electrical appliances, web servers, using MVVM WPF. Currently working for a client from **USA**, a document management project for law firms using Angular 7+, HTML5, CSS3, Typescript, JavaScript OOP, Dojo, as a front-end developer for over four years.

Responsibilities

- + Designed and developed user-friendly document management web app using Angular 7+ with backend DB to automate legal department of corporations
- + Developed applications which adhere to design specifications
- + Validated test plans and scenarios
- + Maintain websites and applications, including content updates, debugging, feature enhancements and documentation and regular upgrades to ensure web security and system usability
- + Research new web technologies, including software and hardware developments and recommend changes in design, security, software
- + Ensured the technical feasibility and optimum functioning of design features that accelerated and improved site stickiness
- + Documenting solution architecture for the high-profile progressive web application standardizing the way of development amongst projects and mitigating code duplicity
- + Executing the design, development, troubleshooting and debugging of the software
- + Understanding user requirements, mapping them to system requirements and incorporating changes in the project as required
- + Developed cross-browser and cross-device compatibility in graded browser super environment
- + Performed quality assurance and troubleshooting code rendering across multiple desktop and mobile devices
- + Captured the best development practices in a way of common coding standards team of 7 developers resulting in improving code stability and shared components reusability
- + Managing various technical aspects like software design, coding of modules, monitoring critical issues & taking appropriate actions, carrying out interface redesigning and application maintenance
- + Development of software, employing several machine learning algorithms, working low level with bytes and frames, developing software modules for devices, implementing communication protocol layers between devices and software

Agile methodology:

SCRUM teams, daily standups, estimations, elaborations & retrospectives.

FUSiON Studio Design, Targu Neamt, Romania

December 2007 – November 2010

POSITION: Web Designer/Developer

Working in a fast paced, dynamic environment and being responsible for determining all necessary coding requirements for websites creation including forms, e-commerce capability and specialized scripts. This includes managing databases and server deployments and dealing with potential security vulnerabilities. Worked on the front-end of these applications mainly using HTML5, CSS, JavaScript, JQuery, and Bootstrap framework. I've also had the opportunity to lead others when building some of the more challenging components of various websites.

Responsibilities

- + Ongoing design and maintenance of new and existing websites.
- + Liaising closely with a customer or client at the design stage.
- + Designing landing pages and also email addresses.
- + Interacting with designers, programmers and clients.
- + Enhancing the look, functionality and appearance of a website.
- + Fixing problems encountered in the functioning of the website and functionality testing in different browsers.
- + Designing websites that are easy and effective to use.
- + Designing web campaigns for online and creating content that converts visitors to purchasers.
- + Building affiliate white-labels website, promotional banners & creative material.

FUSiON Studio Design, Targu Neamt, Romania

June 2007 – November 2007

POSITION: Sales Representative

A mixture of strategic & operational roles within sales management, sales support & marketing. In this role I was required to meet with clients, to discuss potential solutions to the various objectives the client wanted to achieve. This meant I had to communicate the advantages and disadvantages of each solution and explain technical concepts in a simple manner.

Responsibilities

- + Contacting potential customers for presenting/promoting/selling web products.
- + Technical support.

Eurolil, Targu Neamt, Romania

February 2007 – June 2007

POSITION: IT Network Support

Installed, maintained, networked and repaired switches, telephones, and cabling systems.

Responsibilities

- + Desktop/Laptop hardware/software support.
- + Side-by-side instruction of basic operating system instruction and first/third party software/hardware troubleshooting.
- + Installation/Breakdown of new or upgradeable systems + Disaster recovery.
- + Consistent on-call support.

SKILLS

Web Development

- Angular 2+, HTML5, CSS, LESS, Typescript, Javascript, Ajax, JQuery, Knockout, Node JS, React JS, Web Services, DOJO, PHP (Wordpress, CodeIgniter, Smarty), Bootstrap, Solidity

.NET Skills

- MVVM WPF, C#, .NET Framework 3,5-4.5, LINQ, SQL, XML, XAML, COM, MVC, MultiThreading GUI design, OOP, Design Patterns, ASP.NET MVC 4.0, WCF, XML/SOAP, IIS

Windows Development

- WPF, WinForms

Databases

- Ms SQL/T-SQL, Ms Access, Oracle, MySQL, ORM:LLBLGEN, ADO.Net Entity Framework, Linq to Sql

IDE, Components, Tools

- Visual Studio 2008-2012, Developer Express, Telerik, Expression Studio (Web, Blend)

Development methodologies, related tools

- MSF Agile, SCRUM, Jira, REST, Test-Driven Design, UML, Team Foundation Server 2010, VSS, Jenkins

Execution

- Responsive web design Single page apps development
- Writing clean and flexible CSS CMS development

Version Control Systems

- GIT, SVN

Software

- Sublime Text, Coda, XCode, Adobe Photoshop, Flash, Mac OS, MS Windows, Linux(Ubuntu), Eclipse, Aptana Studio, Adobe Dreamweaver, Adobe Fireworks, Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Outlook, Brackets Editor, Tower 2 Git-Svn, InVision App, VSCode, Remix

Others

- Windows Server 2008, Active Directory, VPN, Virtual machines

COURSERS / CERTIFICATIONS

User Experience (UX) for the Web (open2study.com)

2014: Learn to create great experiences for people visiting websites, with proven tools and techniques

Microsoft Certified Technology Specialist

2012: 70-536 Microsoft .NET Framework - Application Development Foundation

Gives qualification of Microsoft Certified Professional. Approves .NET application development skills.

Cambridge ESOL: First Certificate in English (FCE)

2004: Training course plus obtaining the Cambridge certification

Certificate of professional competence

2005: Competent computer literacy and programming

EDUCATION

University of Mathematics and Computer Science “Babes-Bolyai”, Cluj Napoca 2005 – 2008

Bachelor Degree: Computer Science English specialization

Professional technical High School “Stefan Cel Mare”, Targu Neamt, Romania 2001 – 2005

Computer Science Profile

LANGUAGE

	WRITING	READING	SPEAKING
ENGLISH	Advanced	Advanced	Advanced
GERMAN	Beginner	Beginner	Beginner
FRENCH	Medium	Medium	Beginner

English - fluent verbal and written skills (CAMBRIDGE certified)

INTERESTS

Sports: Snowboarding, Swimming, Tennis

Hobbies: Photography, reading, digital media, gaming, film and cooking

Windows or Mac? Happy with both.